CLIP/TDLCS RFI Questions & Answers 

1. Where will the 10 December Information Exchange Day be held?  
Ans.  Building 1106, Hanscom AFB in Bedford, Massachusetts.  The later one-on-one interviews will be held in Building 1600, conference rm. 210 Hanscom AFB.  
2. When do you anticipate releasing the agenda information for the Information Exchange Day?   By what mechanism will we make reservations for one-on-one presentations? Will we have a choice or will day/time slots be assigned by the Government?  

Ans.  An RSVP notice will be sent out shortly, to include the agenda and all other related materials such as maps etc.  A space within the RSVP notice will be provided for Industry representatives to request one-on-one sessions with the Government team.  The Government team will then assign day/time slots for interviews.  We will have the time slots finalized by 4 December and will advise all contractors at their submitted email address.  

3. Have you decided whether you will post the submitted questions and responses to the E-Commerce web site?   

Ans.  Yes, we are posting all received questions and corresponding answers on the E-Commerce web site. This document provides all received questions and corresponding answers.

4. There's been some talk of PMW 159 buying a common data link processor, perhaps a variant of MTP being built by a company called APC.  Is CLIP separate from such a procurement or will CLIP replace any PMW 159 procurement for a common data link processor? 

Ans.  Currently, PMW 101/159 intends using the CLIP contract to procure common link processing capability for Link 16 ships.  This would replace the legacy C2P software currently implemented on these platforms.

5. Will PMW 159 become part of the new PEO (C4I)?  

Ans.  PMW 159 is part of PEO (C4I).  PMW 101 will remain part of PEO (T)

6. What is the acquisition timeline for the CLIP procurement beyond Information Exchange Day? Please provide additional information for key dates such as draft RFP, Final RFP and Anticipated Contract Award.  

Ans.  The CLIP procurement is still in the Requirements Development phase. We cannot accurately estimate the acquisition timeline until the requirement is drafted and reviewed and the acquisition strategy determined.  For this reason, the Information Exchange Day will be limited to topics related to RFI questions/answers, technical concepts/information, and discussion of general ideas.  There will be no discussion on the acquisition strategy/timeline or budgetary matters. However, during one-on-one presentations Industry may present their ideas related to acquisition strategy.

7. Clarification is requested regarding Information Exchange Day participation.  Is it true that Information Exchange Day will be open to companies that do not respond to this RFI?   

Ans.  All interested contractors are invited to attend Information Exchange Day.  Each company will be allowed to send no more than three individuals to Information Exchange Day.  Priority will be given to those companies that respond to the Request for Information for one-on-one interviews.  

8. The RFI makes reference to the previous Joint Low Cost Integration (LCI) initiative and the CLIP IPT.   Will briefings, papers, specifications and other such documents be made available from these on-going efforts on a website such as the SPAWAR VPO?  If so, when will this site be established?    
Ans.  We will begin making available briefings, program presentations and related documentation at the Information Exchange Day.  
9.  What is the minimum computing platform on which the CLIP is expected to run?

Ans.  We do not have a minimum CPU benchmark.  The contractor will be required to define the minimum computing platform and processors to accomplish the data link tasks, as defined by the SOW and System Requirement Document (SRD), with an objective of a common platform to be used across multiple aircraft, ships and ground stations. At this point, we are looking at a notional footprint of two 6UVME cards or less (processor undefined) for at least one of the platforms on which the CLIP software must be field loadable and perform all data link message processing and other SRD defined functions.  

10. Are any imbedded multi-level security requirements expected for the CLIP application? 

Ans.  We have not, to date, addressed the need for multi-level security nor have we involved NSA.  It is reasonable to assume that multi-level security will be required and a provision should be made to accommodate it.

11. Is any separation of TDL data sharing expected in operations with Coalition forces?

Ans.  It is reasonable to assume that there will be sharing of data with coalition operation partners.  When looking at MIDS LVT, coalition FMS sales were and are planned so the FMS sale of software should be assumed as an eventuality.

12. Please provide a definition of "real-time" in the context of the term "true Real-Time System" used in the RFI.

Ans.   Real time is derived from the process used to report tracks that are derived from sensor systems (specifically search Radars) integrated into the TADIL reporting systems. All "real time" track positions that are reported are assumed to be valid at the time the message is transmitted and received. All real time track reports thus are intentionally not time tagged, and this is a very important distinction from non real time tracks. Furthermore, any delay associated with the transmission, reception, and processing of real time TADIL tracks is constrained to be so small that the velocity of the track multiplied by the time delay is less than the distance specified in the LSB of the position data reports. 
